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Dear

Request Under Freedom of Information Act 2000

Thank you for requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Request

Please see below a Freedom of Information request made by OPEN Health. Please answer the question with

regards

to NHS patients, i.e., excluding patients that received treatment as part of clinical trials or private

healthcare.

1.

Please complete the table below with how many newly diagnosed patients with AML have started first-
line treatment with each of the following therapies during the 6-month period February 2024 to July
20247

Azacitidine monotherapy

Low dose cytarabine (LoDAC) monotherapy
Venetoclax + azacitidine

Venetoclax + LODAC

Ivosidenib

Intensive chemotherapy-based regimen

o Examples include: cytarabine and daunorubicin, idarubicin, fludarabine, mitoxantrone, etoposide
(VP-16), 6-thioguanine (6-TG), methotrexate (MTX) or 6-mercaptopurine (6-MP), gemtuzumab
ozogamicin with daunorubicin cytarabine, or FLAG-Ida (fludarabine, cytarabine, granulocyte-
colony stimulating factor and idarubicin)

Best supportive care
Other

o Do not include prophylactic therapies such as GCSF, anti-fungals, antihistamines, anti-

nauseants

Note: this should only include patients with AML who have started first-line treatment during the 6-month window

Answer:

Number of newly diagnosed patients with AML
Treatment option starting first line treatment during the 6-month
period February 2024 to July 2024

Azacitidine monotherapy

LoDAC monotherapy

Venetoclax + azacitidine

Venetoclax + LODAC

Ivosidenib

Intensive chemotherapy-based regimen
Best supportive care

Other
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Response

The Trust does not hold this information in a reportable format. In order to provide this, it
would require a manual trawl of patient’s records, which is exempt under Section 40 (Personal
Information) of the Freedom of Information Act.

If you are dissatisfied with our response, you have the right to appeal in line with guidance from the
Information Commissioner. In the first instance you may contact the Information Governance Manager
of the Trust.

Information Governance Manager
Trust Headquarters

Russell’'s Hall Hospital

Dudley

West Midlands

DY1 2HQ

Email: dgft.dpo@nhs.net

Should you disagree with the contents of our response to your appeal, you have the right to appeal to
the Information Commissioners Office at.

Information Commissioners Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Tel: 0303 123 1113
WWW.ico.org.uk

If you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Team
The Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust
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